
State of Florida 

Jublir~.erfttt.e @nmmiiminn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE O FFI CE CENT ER • 2540 SIIUMARD O AK B OULEVAIW 

T ALLAiiASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 12,2015 

Marguerite McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk 

DaleN. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis~ 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during December 2014 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during December 2014 

identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 

source. Of the one document listed, one should be retained and zero may be returned. 
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Lisa Harvey (Without attaclunent) 
N (1 

cc: 
Theresa Walsh (With attachment) 
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DOCKET 

090484-EI 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During December 2014 

DOCK ET TITLE 

Gulf Power 
Company's request 
for confidential 
treatment of 
certain 
information 
contained in 
report entitled 
Review of Gulf 
Power Company's 
Quality Assurance 
Process for 
Distribution 
Construction. 

DOCUM ENT 

11174-09 

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

L EAD STF./ATT. STAT US 

Cowdery 
Cowdery 

Order issued 

DESCRIPTION 

GPC (Griffin)­
(COl'>fFIDENTIAL) 
Certam 
information in 
staffs r~port . 
concermng revtew 
ofGPC's quality 
assurance process 
for distribution 
construction 

~
A-09-02-006). 

CLK note: Refated 
N 09564-09 

returned to 
source] 

RETAIN RETURN 

J 



Tolal number of records: 1 




